THE WHITE HOUSE \_/

WASHINGTON

—TORSEGREF— o July 10, 1964 e

NATIONAL SECURITY ACTION MEMORANDUM NO, 311DECLAS$IF[ED

E.O. 12356, Sec. 3.4
TO: : The Secretary of State ' NiJ S~

The Secretary of Defense By=2>, NARA, Date 10-16453

The Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT: Review of the problem of assurance against any
' missile crisis in Cuba

The President has requested that a careful study be made of all
aspects of the problem of maintaining adequate assurance against
an attempted reintroduction of offensive missiles into Cuba.

He requests that this study be undertaken by representatives of
the Secretary of State, Secretary of Defense, and the Director of
Central Intelligence, with the State Department representative

as chairman.

This inquiry should assess such questions as (1) the probability

and prospect of a renewed Sov1et attempt to ;_g_y_ggc_ﬂ_.};ce m1s511es,

(2) the different levels of assurance which m1ght be achieved by

various means of obtaining information, (3) the possibility that an
increase or decrease in tension with Cuba might change the urgency

of the problem or the availability of various means of information, -
(4) the various kinds of risk which various means of assurance

involve, and (5) prospective changes in the ''state of the art' of

different methods of surveillance.

- It is expected that this group will work closely with the United States
Intelligence Board, with government agencies involved in research

and development, and with those responsible for policy planning.

It is requested also that the chairman of the group maintain liaison
with my office, through Mr. Peter Jessup and with me directly,

as he thinks appropriate.

It is not expected that this review group should reach final recom-
mendations, but rather that it should examine all aspects of this
question and prepare a report showing as clearly as possible the
various courses, w1th then- premises and consequences, which may
be available to the U. S. in the future. After a preliminary survey
the chairman and I will agree on a completion date for this study.
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McGeorge Bundy
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